

# MINUTES OF McLAREN VALE BOWLING CLUB LADIES FACILITY MEETING HELD TUES 9<sup>th</sup> January, 2018

**PRESENT:** 27 lady members attended the meeting and were welcomed back by Pauline, following the Christmas / New Year break.

**APOLOGIES:** Nil

**PREVIOUS MINUTES:** (05/12/17) –

**Moved:** Gail Johnston

**Seconded:** Daphne Guerin

**BUSINESS ARISING:**

Nil

**CORRESPONDENCE IN:**

Nil

**CORRESPONDENCE OUT:**

Nil

**REPORTS:**

**Board of Management...**(Gae O'Connell)

There is no Board meeting for January

**GSBA...**

Nil

**Kitchen...**

All going well in the kitchen.

**Club Tournament Director...**(Chris Hoad)

- Firstly, Chris thanked everyone for their cooperation in arranging their games, and keeping close to the scheduled dates.
- On Sunday our 4's champions (Adriana's team) went to Strathalbyn to play in the Champion of Champions event. Unfortunately they lost their first game to Port Elliot, the final score being 13-14.
- This week will see the finals of the Ladies' Pairs: Moira & Catherine V Chris H & Glenda; and the Mixed Pairs: Carl & Moira Wohling V Ashley Whiley & Denise Pulford.
- Chris would like to see the next round of the Triples played before the 17<sup>th</sup> January, then the final the following week.

**Tournament Director...**(Pauline Jolly)

See General Business

**Chairperson of Selectors...**(Nola Bradley)

A reminder to all players that pennant games commence at 9.30am for the remainder of the season. This means that the duty rink will need to be on the premises at 8.00am, to set up and turn the urn on.

**Coaching...**(Marie Broadwood/Joan Warner)

All players appreciate the excellent work that Joan is doing in setting up the drill for practice etc.

Adriana is willing to help any ladies who are prepared to be markers for the State Men's Singles on Sunday, 14<sup>th</sup> Jan.

## Umpiring...(Adriana Coppin)

All is fine at present – all current umpires are up to date with their accreditation.

### **GENERAL BUSINESS:**

- The trial game scheduled for Thursday, 11<sup>th</sup> January, will start at 9.30am. Dress code – Mufti.
- Jenny Sharpe Day, Monday 5<sup>th</sup> March – Pauline is currently trying to organise men to do the lunch so that more ladies can play on the day. The cost is \$60.00 / team. There will be one game of 14 ends before lunch and one game of 12 ends following lunch. There will also be some **“Live Entertainment” !!!!** There will be a Main Raffle (3 lots of 3 tickets for \$5/ 1 lot of 3 tickets for \$2.00); and a Bottle Raffle - \$2.00/ticket. Daryl Cearns and Stan Broadwood have been nominated to do the raffles.
- Sunday 14<sup>th</sup> January we will be hosting some players, competing in the State Men’s Singles. We will need to ensure that the urn is turned on and biscuits are available. Players and visitors will be asked to donate \$2.50 towards the cost – this will entitle them to as many cups of tea or coffee they may need during the day. Peter Guerin has requested volunteers to act as markers on the day. It would be greatly appreciated if any players could be available for one of the 3 sessions. 4 markers are required for each of the rounds – Round 1: **9.00am**; Round 2 : **11.00am**: Round 3 : **2.00pm**. If you are able to assist please contact Peter Guerin on **0413987345**.
- Walker Nolan Shield, to be played on the 28<sup>th</sup> January, is to be played at MVBC. This means that we need to do the catering for the day – Adriana’s Team to do the catering. Thank you to those ladies who have volunteered to make biscuits for morning tea on this day.

### **OTHER BUSINESS:**

- Glenda requested that we have the opportunity to practice on the same greens that we will be using for pennant games. This is happening on the weeks that we are playing home games.
- Adriana mentioned the need to have 2 correct boxes, which meet ALL specifications, to house our temperature gauges. Gae & Jane to take this to the next Board meeting.

**NEXT MEETING: Tuesday 6<sup>th</sup> February 2018, at 9.00am., with practice drills to follow.**